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Re: Staff transferred from Delhi T3 to TFSPL T1

Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Mon 2024-06-24 12:13 PM

To:Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>;Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc:Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>;delhit1 ITSupport <delhit1.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>

Approved
Regards,

Nikhil
9820171661

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 11:58:55 AM

To: Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; delhit1 ITSupport
<delhitl.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Staff transferred from Delhi T3 to TFSPL T1

Looping in Nikhil ,
Dear Nikhil , please give your go ahead to raise two laptop at TFSPL Delhi .

With Regards,
Rajesh Yadav
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From: Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 11:48 AM

To: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; delhitl ITSupport
<delhitl.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Staff transferred from Delhi T3 to TFSPL T1

Dear Sir,

Two employees have been transferred from Delhi T3 to TFSPL T1 and are using
Delhi T3 assets(Laptop). Please suggest new laptop to both the employee.
Prabhat Kumar — Manager Project

Ajith Sharma — Sr. Executive Project

IT Support processes : Please raise an incident/ticket using the links provided below.
Self Service :_https://app.assetinfinity.io/Login
Disclaimer : Minimal IT Support to be provided without incidents raised.
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Thanks & Regard,

Suresh Chand

Travel Food Services (Delhi T-3) Pvt. Ltd.
New Udaan Bhawan

Opp. Terminal 3, IGIA,New Delhi - 110037,
Mob: 8527893722
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